
File # Committee CONSENT AGENDA Recommend

Minutes of a previous meeting: December 28, 2010

File # Committee OLD BUSINESS Recommend

O-1-2011 Park & Rec Second Reading and adoption of an Ordinance to amend Section 78-803(1) to create

Section 78-803(2)(L) and to amend Section 78-810(8), relating to sign permits and the

placement of signs on ball field fencing.
Appr 3-0

O-2-2011 Planning Second Reading and adoption of a request from C&J Property Development to rezone a

property at 1117 Hamilton Street from a PD-Planned Development (General

Development Plan) to a PD-Planned Development (Specific Implementation Plan) -

Robert Jensen

Appr 5-0

Planning C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests a Certified Survey Map (CSM)

approval to split the property at 1101 & 1117 Hamilton Street. (To be combined with

rezoning).

File # Committee NEW BUSINESS Recommend

R-1-2011 Finance Resolution entering into a Rental Agreement with Community Living Connections Appr 3-0

R-2-2011 Personnel Resolution approving the filling of a Youth Center Assistant Manager Position. Appr 4-0

ADJOURNMENT

BY: Mayor Donna Olson
City Clerk Kelly Michaels, CMC, WCMC

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled

individuals through appropriate aids & services. For information or to request this service, please contact the

City Clerk at (608) 873-6692

Tuesday, January 11, 2011 @ 7:00 pm.
Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI 53589)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Meeting of the:
Date / Time:

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

AGENDA REVISED TO STRIKE INFORMATION NOTED BELOW IN RED

This notice was posted: 1/7/2010 @ 2:00 pm., reposted: 1/10/2010 @ 8:30 am.

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Steve Tone, Larry Weiss, Sonny Swangtu, Paul Lawrence, Ron Christianson, Dave McKichan,

Carl Chenowerth, Greg Jenson, Ross Scovotti, Eric Olstad, Eric Hohol, Tim Carter

Stoughton Arts Council, Seniors in Need, Stoughton Landmarks Commission, Public Safety

Booze & Belts Program by Tricia Suess (to provide taxi service one night per week)

Roll Call / Proclamations / Presentations

Location:
Members:

Introduction and administration of Oath of Office to Kelly Michaels, City Clerk

Public Comment

CALL TO ORDER

Reports / Claims / Communications



































CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Parks and Recreation Department 


 


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589   608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519 


                       MEMORANDUM   
 


 


Date: 12/20/10   


To: Maria Hougan   


From: Tom Lynch   


RE: Item for 12-28-10 Council Meeting  


 


 
Ordinance to amend section 78-803(1), to create section 78-803(2)(L), and to amend 
section 78-810 (8), relating to sign permits and the placement of signs on ball field 
fencing.(First Reading) 
 
 
From the Parks and Recreation Committee minutes of 12-20-10 
 
5. Park Sign Ordinance 
City Attorney Matt Dregne suggested changes to the sign ordinances that would support the 
placement of advertising sign, per City policy, on ball field fencing without permit. The content of 
the ordinance is basically the same as the last time it appeared at Council for the first reading.  
 
Motion by Jenson seconded by Olstad to recommend to Council to approve an ordinance to 
amend section 78-803(1), to create section 78-803(2)(L), and to amend section 78-810 (8), 
relating to sign permits and the placement of signs on ball field fencing. Motion passed 3-0. 


 







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 20, 2010 
Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present: Alderpersons, Sonny Swangstu, Greg Jenson , Eric Olstad and Parks and Recreation 
Director Tom Lynch 
Absent and Excused: Dave McKichan 
Guests:  
 
1. Call to Order  
Meeting called to order by Swangstu at 6:02 PM.  
 
2. Approval of Minutes for November 15, 2010 
Motion by Olstad, seconded by Jenson, to approve the minutes from November 15, 2010. Motion 
passed 3-0. 
 
3. Communications 
None 
 
4. Rental Agreement with Community Living Connections 
Lynch presented a lease agreement for the rental of a space in the Youth Center Building for 
Community Living Connections. The agreement was based off the one currently used at the 
Senior Center. Finance Director Laurie Sullivan assisted in the creation of the Document and 
CLC has given preliminary approval on their end. 
 
Motion by Jenson, seconded by Olstad to recommend to Finance to approve the lease 
agreement with Community Living Connections for space and shared usage at the Stoughton 
Area Youth Center, contingent on City Attorney approval.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
5. Park Sign Ordinance 
City Attorney Matt Dregne suggested changes to the sign ordinances that would support the 
placement of advertising sign, per City policy, on ball field fencing without permit. The content of 
the ordinance is basically the same as the last time it appeared at Council for the first reading.  
 
Motion by Jenson seconded by Olstad to recommend to Council to approve an ordinance to 
amend section 78-803(1), to create section 78-803(2)(L), and to amend section 78-810 (8), 
relating to sign permits and the placement of signs on ball field fencing. Motion passed 3-0. 
 
6. Youth Center Update 
Lynch updated the committee on progress at the new youth center. The center has been open for 
three weeks. Attendance has been climbing into the upper 20s lately. The second floor usage 
should be approved on Thursday and open to the youth next Monday. Discussion moved to 
helping the second level flooring and rear building overhang get completed. 
 
Motion by Jenson, seconded by Olstad to recommend to Council to approve taking $5000 from 
contingency as a match for continued youth center improvements. Motion passed 3-0 
 
7. Future Agenda Items 
 
Motion to adjourn at 6:55 by Jenson, seconded by Olstad. Motion passed 3-0. 
 


 
 







From: Matthew Dregne [MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com]


Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 1:01 PM


To: Tom Lynch; Rodney J. Scheel


Cc: Laurie Sullivan; Donna Olson


Subject: sign ordinance


Attachments: Sign ordinance_001.pdf; ballfield sign ordiance (00529007).DOCX
 


Hi Tom and Rodney,


 


I have attached (1) a pdf file with your draft ordinances, showing my suggested changes; (2) a somewhat rough draft of


a single ordinance which does the same thing as the other three ordinances, and which I think is more user-friendly.


 


These changes to the code:  say that no permit is required for any of the signs described in section 78-803(2); the


specified signs for ball field fences are allowed without any permit; signs described on section 78-803(2) may lawfully be


attached to trees, utility poles, rocks or fences. 


 


Please feel free to call me if you have questions or if I can provide any further assistance.


 


Thank you.


Matthew P. Dregne


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP


222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, Wisconsin 53701-1784


608.259.2618


www.staffordlaw.com


http://www.staffordlaw.com/admin/gallery/images/s


If you receive this e-mail in error, use or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify me of the error by e-mail and delete this


e-mail.  Thank you.


 
 


From: CanonIR@staffordlaw.com [mailto:CanonIR@staffordlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:57 PM
To: Matthew Dregne
Subject: Attached Image


 


 


file:///S:/Tom/Committees/Committee Parks and Recreation/12-20-10/sig...


1 of 1 12/13/2010 11:46 AM







S:\Tom\Committees\Committee Parks and Recreation\12-20-10\ballfield sign ordiance (00529007) 1.doc 


1213101149 1


AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 78-803(1), TO CREATE SECTION 78-


803(2)(L), AND TO AMEND SECTION 78-810 (8), RELATING TO SIGN PERMITS 


AND THE PLACEMENT OF SIGNS ON BALL FIELD FENCING 


 


 The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, do 


ordain as follows: 


 


1. Section 78.803(1) of the Stoughton Municipal Code is amended as follows: 


 


(1) Permit Requirement.  No sign may be constructed, erected, 


remodeled, relocated or expanded until a sign permit is obtain in 


accordance with this article.  No sign permit shall be issued for any 


sign unless the sign is permitted by and complies with the 


regulations of this article, provided, however, that no permit is 


required for the types of signage set out in subsection (2) of this 


section. 


 


2. Section 78.803(2)(l)  of the Stoughton Municipal Code is created as follows: 


 


(l) Signage on softball/ baseball outfield fencing for advertising purposes. 


 a.  Fixed signage in accordance with the following: 


  i.  Signs may be a max height of 4 feet and a max length of 6 feet. 


ii.  Sign material may only consist of corrugated plastic, Dibond, or a 


similar material. 


iii. Signs must be uniform in shape and size per park location. 


iv.  Signs may only be placed on the inside of the outfield fence. 


v.  Signs may be placed after April 1 and are to be removed prior to 


September 1. 


 


3. Section 78-810(8) of the Stoughton Municipal Code is amended as follows: 


 


(8) Signs on trees, utility poles or fences.  No sign shall be attached to a tree, 


utility pole, rock or fence, whether on public or private property, except as 


permitted in subsection 78-814(7) and except signs for which no permit is required 


under section 78-803(2). 


 


4. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication pursuant to law. 


 


Adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton  held on 


the _______ day of _______________, _____________. 


 


 


 


Formatted: Font: Not Bold


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Formatted: Underline


Deleted: BALLFIELD


Deleted:  are exempt from the permit 


fee requirement


Deleted:  subsection 78-803(2)


Deleted:   


Deleted: C:\Documents and 


Settings\mdregne\Application 


Data\Microsoft\Templates\Normal.dot







S:\Tom\Committees\Committee Parks and Recreation\12-20-10\ballfield sign ordiance (00529007) 1.doc 


1213101149 2


 


Add signature block for Mayor Donna Olson, and Attest by the City Clerk (leave clerk 


name blank. 


Deleted: C:\Documents and 


Settings\mdregne\Application 


Data\Microsoft\Templates\Normal.dot







o- -r0


AN ORDTNANCE TO CREATE SECTION 78-803(2Xl)
OF THE STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL CODE


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, do ordain
as follows:


1. Section 78-803(2)(l) of the Stoughton Municipal Code hereby created and


shall read as follows:


Section 78-(803X2) Exemptions


(t)
purþoses.


a. Fixed


material.


ns
or to


2. This o e and publication.


Adopted on roll call Council of the City of Stoughton
held on


VO


Ayes:


Noes:


Adopted:


Published:


Donna L. Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


City Clerk


S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Amend 78-803(2)-version 9-7-201 0.doc







o- -10


AN ORDTNANCE TO AMEND SECTTON 78-803(1)
OF THE STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL GODE


The Common Councíl of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, do ordain
as follows: i¡ lr¿^¿L,¡ o,,^"-"4"/ t /-./,


1. Section 78-803(1) of the Stoughton Municipal Code


¡r*Þs+ollows:


(r)


Ex
requr


(a)


Permit requiremenf. No sign led,
relocated or expanded until a ln acco with this
article. No sign permit shall be i unless the
permitted by and complies with the of this article, provided,
however. that the subsection (2) of this section
are exempt from the


fn" t"ll"*¡
+).æ


nt, sign of pol ctvtc,
displayed on


signs be removed within one
srgn per idate or political issue is


body, including traffic or
notices, utility warning signs and


at railroad


signs.


and other signs to be maintained by law or
order, rule or regulation.


f nonilluminated instructional signs, not ing two square
in area, displayed on private property for the ience of the


public, including signs to identify restrooms, gns, freight ¡
J


tj


entrances and the like. Signs larger than two square feet require a
permit fee.







(f)


2. This ordinance shalltake


(g)


(h)


(¡)


(k)


7_


Temporary signs, provided that such signs conform to subsection 78- 
¡


S10(f )c and subsection 78-81 1(3). f


Artwork and athletic scoreboards.


Signs accessory to residential/commercial uses permitted by
subsections 78-81 1(1), (2\ and (3), section 78-812 and subsections
7 8-81 4(1)f , 7 8-81 4(7) and 78-81 4(8).


Signs accessory to churches, schools institutions
permitted by section 78-813.


Garage sale signs per 10(13).


Signs deemed to be by the inq admin ,The zoni
administrator may seek g Landmarks mrss¡on.


day of


fficityclerk


Adopted rr*"rr*"ã^regular
held on the


VOTE:


Ayes:


Noes:


publication.


of the City of Stoughton


na L. Olson, Mayor


S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Amend 78-803(1 ).doc







o- -10


AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 78-810(8)
OF THE STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL CODE


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, do ordain


as follows:
8toß)


1. Section 78-SruHÐ of the Stoughton Municipal Code


ti t .ll


is ^t'tv+tnl/'h: 
¡rou'-a¿


ile hereby 6'rc4+ed'an+


, relocated or


oflighfs. No
strings of or any other similar shall be


districts, that banners,
hts are affixed to the front


not flash. ngs of lights may also be
comply with the


sheil+ead as follows:


All signs constructed, erected,
with the following standards:


(r)
pennants,


(a)


(b)
For


For


-*-"_.**@*4?


rded shall / !
i.nr f ¡::-:i.i;'i. tr JìlJ::'. f ¿'' -i::!. f


tt
':t:. ,f I'a: 


"f i


Banners
per subsection 78-8 14(1).


porary signs for the front wall are
more than 30 days.


wherever necessary to avoid
in any residential district.


footcandles residential property line.


No flashing signs, ng or moving signs,
ns with moving lights or sigri greating the illusion


I be permitted. A sign whereon


signs.Signs
ht light upon


shall not exceed


sign if the
lighting shall not be deem


display is







(b)


performance, during performance days and between sunset 9:00
p.m. one week prior to performance days.


srgns.


projecting signs shall extend more tha feet into the
ic right-of-way.


signs shall have a of nine feet
above level.


(c)
The total area exceed 16 square
feet per story on on both sides.


(d)
Projecting signs to one per busi direct
street entry. street allowed
one p shall be no than three
projecting businesses without
direct


Roof signs. no srgns
attached area\here the wall
and


No sign shall block any
window. Decals may be
be considered a wall sign.


No signsñay be attached to any canopy roof except
a canopy roof on a canopy (building), but they may not


trees, utility poles or fences. No sign shall be attached to a
pole, rock or fence, whether on public or private property,


permitted in subsectionTS-814(T) anO W


and electricalcode applicable. All signs must
regu design standards of this chapter.
electrical signs to article ll apter and the
National Electrical Code.


Area of sign. Sign.,a'rg¿flË
inq the


e-xtrenið lights of such sign. Such perimeter shall not include.mf*'"-
*'ötructural 


or framing elements lying outside the limits of such sign a


¡
I
I


.l


I
f
I


N


further defined







not forming an integral part of the display. For computing the area of
any wall sign that consists of Ietters mounted or painted on a wall, the
area shall be deemed to be the area of the smallest rectangular figure
which can encompass all of the letters.


(r 1)


Traffíc safety. No sign shall be maintained at any location where, by


reason of its position, size, shape or color, it may obstruct, impair,


obscure, interfere with the view of or be confused with any traffic
control sign, signal or device, or where it may with, mislead or
confuse traffic.


(121


Obsolete signs. No sign shall be perpl!
business that is not being presently+oi


advertises a
lete signs shall


be removed within 30 days of advertised.


Signs on parkways and sa/e signs. No sign permitted


on any public street, si , alley, or other property,


except that a sign adverti
exceed four square feet in a in height, two feet in width,


may be placed
garage sale or


parkway i of the residence during the
. Add igns may be placed in the


parkways at sale and open house.
affic. (Exception:Signs shall not


78-81


signs shall only be permitted on
rcial or industrial and shall not exceed


or 200 square feet on both sides and
any other off-premises sign.


it on
r or more, the allowable maximum area shall be


effect upon its passage and publication.


meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton


,2010.


2. Th ance sha


Adopted on
held on the day


VOTE:


Ayes:


Noes:


Adopted:


Published:


APPROVED:


Donna L. Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


, CitY Clerk


@ø,eP)







S:Vnps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Amend 78-81 0(8).doc








CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: January 5, 2011


To: Pili Hougan
Deputy Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the January 11, 2011 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


Old Business


1. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests to rezone the
property at 1117 Hamilton Street from PD – Planned Development
(General Development Plan) to PD – Planned Development (Specific
Implementation Plan). (Second Reading)
On December 13, 2010 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing
and reviewed this request to rezone and approve the specific implementation
plan for the property at 1117 Hamilton Street. The Planning Commission
made a recommendation that the Common Council approve the Rezoning -
Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) with the following conditions:
 Subject to Dept. of Planning & Development staff review letter dated


December 7, 2010;
 Extending the fence the full length of the west side of the property;
 Adding 5 feet of screening to the balconies of the west side of the


building.
The Planning Commission minutes; draft rezoning ordinance and application
materials are provided. Staff recommends adding a contingency to require
Council approval the condominium document amendment to remove 1117
Hamilton Street.



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





2. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests Certified Survey
Map (CSM) approval to split the property at 1101 & 1117 Hamilton Street.


(To be combined with rezoning)
On December 13, 2010 the City Planning Commission reviewed this request
to approve a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to split the property at 1101 & 1117
Hamilton Street to allow the condominium at 1101 Hamilton Street to be
separated from the proposed 27 unit apartment building at 1117 Hamilton
Street. This request should be combined with the rezoning request. The
Planning Commission minutes and CSM are provided.








CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 20, 2010


To: Pili Hougan
Deputy Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the December 28, 2010 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests to rezone the
property at 1117 Hamilton Street from PD – Planned Development
(General Development Plan) to PD – Planned Development (Specific
Implementation Plan). (First Reading)
On December 13, 2010 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing
and reviewed this request to rezone and approve the specific implementation
plan for the property at 1117 Hamilton Street. The Planning Commission
made a recommendation that the Common Council approve the Rezoning -
Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) with the following conditions:
 Subject to Dept. of Planning & Development staff review letter dated


December 7, 2010;
 Extending the fence the full length of the west side of the property;
 Adding 5 feet of screening to the balconies of the west side of the


building.
The Planning Commission minutes; draft rezoning ordinance and application
materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight







2. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests Certified Survey
Map (CSM) approval to split the property at 1101 & 1117 Hamilton Street.


(To be combined with rezoning)
On December 13, 2010 the City Planning Commission reviewed this request
to approve a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to split the property at 1101 & 1117
Hamilton Street to allow the condominium at 1101 Hamilton Street to be
separated from the proposed 27 unit apartment building at 1117 Hamilton
Street. This request should be combined with the rezoning request. The
Planning Commission minutes and CSM are provided.







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Reg Planning Minutes 2010\Planning Minutes 12-13-10.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 13, 2010 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair, Todd Krcma;
Rollie Odland and Ron Christianson.
Absent and Excused: Troy Wieser and Carl Chenoweth.
Staff: Director of Planning & Development, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator,
Michael Stacey.
Guests: Dennis Steinkraus; Jim Bricker; Robert Jensen; Gary Oien; Tom Chose; George
& Kathy Thode; and Luke Stacey.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the November 22, 2010 Planning Commission minutes and
December 7, 2010 joint Planning Commission and Business Park North
Committee minutes.
Motion by Odland to approve the November 22, 2010 Planning Commission minutes
and December 7, 2010 joint Planning Commission and Business Park North
Committee minutes as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated all items from Planning were approved except the Uniroyal conditional
use permit request was tabled.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel referred to the status of development and meeting summary provided in the
packet. There were no questions.


5. Curt Davey, representing Uniroyal Engineered Products LLC, requests a
conditional use permit to construct a 20,000 square foot accessory building;
construct a 1,200 square foot accessory building expansion; and to expand the
parking area at 501 S. Water Street; all to provide more storage. Tabled from
the November 22, 2010 meeting.
Scheel stated staff has attempted to contact the applicant by phone and email without
any response.


Motion by Christianson to table this request until the applicant comes back with more
information, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 5 – 0.


6. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests Certified Survey Map
(CSM) approval to split the property at 1101 & 1117 Hamilton Street.
Scheel explained the request. Christianson questioned the numerous items in the
staff review letter. Scheel stated the review letter can be addressed after this item.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/13/10
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Reg Planning Minutes 2010\Planning Minutes 12-13-10.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the Certified Survey Map as
presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests to rezone the property at
1117 Hamilton Street from PD – Planned Development (General Development
Plan) to PD – Planned Development (Specific Implementation Plan).
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


George & Kathy Thode registered with a note requesting a wall and fence between
properties, installed prior to first renters.


No one registered to speak for or against the rezoning.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol questioned the park fees. Scheel stated the applicant is seeking to have the
park impact fees waived and there is a specific process to follow in chapter 67 which
allows a request to be within 15 days of building permit issuance.


A lengthy discussion took place regarding park impact fees. Christianson questioned
the numerous variations in the staff review letter requested by the applicant. Scheel
stated the review letter is a comparison using the Multi-Family Residential (MR-24)
requirements to the proposed plan. Scheel went through the staff review letter point
by point. Hohol questioned the location of the gazebo. Scheel stated that similar to
the shared driveway; parking; and dumpster; the gazebo will be included in a mutual
agreement between properties. Hohol questioned how the applicant can reach the .4
opacity requirement. Scheel stated by adding plantings. Gary Oien, architect for the
applicant provided a plan and discussed how additional plantings could be added.
Kathy Thode suggested a wall with a fence on top instead of a berm with a fence.
Scheel questioned Oien regarding the number of windows on the west side of the
building. Oien stated there are 2 doors and 2 windows per floor. Oien does not see a
solution to preventing someone from looking into the Thode’s dining room window.
Hohol suggested extending the fence the full length of the property with landscaping
on each end and adding balcony screening on the west side of the building.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the rezoning from PD – Planned
Development (General Development Plan) to PD-Planned Development (Specific
Implementation Plan) contingent on the staff review letter dated December 7, 2010;
extending the fence the full length of the west side of the property; and add 5 feet of
screening for the balconies on the west side of the building, 2nd by Odland.
Krcma stated he is in favor of the balcony screening. Christianson questioned
whether the Commissioner’s are in agreement with all the points in the review letter.
Odland stated he is in favor of the motion. Motion carried 5 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, December
13, 2010 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Public Safety Building, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcel of land, owned by
C&J Property Development Co., LLC, from PD-GDP (Planned Development-General
Development Plan) to PD-SIP (Planned Development-Specific Implementation Plan), in the
City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI, more fully described:


The Hamilton Condominiums; 1101 & 1117 Hamilton Street;


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


For questions related to this notice, contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Published November 25, 2010 and December 2, 2010 HUB


S:\LJA\PUBHEAR\Rezonings\planningrez The Hamilton SIP.doc







































9
3


6
 S


ta
r


r
 S


c
h


o
o


l
 R


d
. S


to
u


g
h


to
n


, W
I 


5
3


5
8


9
;  


P
h


o
n


e
:  


(6
0


8
) 


8
7


3
-9


1
4


1
;  


F
a


x
:  


(6
0


8
) 


8
7


3
-9


4
1


4
;  


w
w


w
.m


o
y


e
r


s
in


c
.n


e
tMOYER’S INC.


LANDSCAPE
SERVICES & 
NURSERIES


T
H


E
 H


A
M


IL
T


O
N


MOYER’S INC.
Sept. 21, 2010


Drawing: 
2010-122


by: Kevin Smits


1
1
0
1
 H


A
M


IL
T


O
N


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 S
T


O
U


G
H


T
O


N
, 
W


I 
5
3
5
8
9


PLANTING PLAN
SCALE:  1” = 10’-0”


N


         PLANT MATERIAL LEGEND     


Symbol  Common Name     Botanical Name      Size         Quantity


AMPL  Amur Maple     Acer ginnala      7 gal    2
ARB   Pygmy Globe Arborvitae    Thuja occidentalis ‘Pygmy Globe’   3 gal    6
AST   Red Astilbe      Astilbe ‘Fanal’      1 gal    3
BIR   Heritage River Birch (Clump)   Betula nigra ‘Cully’     1.5” cal   2
BOX   Green Velvet Boxwood    Buxus ‘Green Velvet’     2 gal    13
BRB   Compact Burning Bush    Euonymus alatus ‘Compactus’    3 gal    6
CYP   Golden Mops Falsecypress   Chamaecyparis pis. ‘Golden Mops’   2 gal    9
DOG   Redtwig Dogwood     Cornus stolinifera      2 gal    6
HOS   Verigated Hosta     Hosta spp.       1 gal    8
HYD   Annabelle Hydrangea    Hydrangea arborescens ‘Annabelle’   3 gal    4
JUN   Blue Chip Juniper       Juniperus horizontalis ‘Blue Chip’   4 gal    10
LIL   Dwarf Korean Lilac    Syringa meyeri ‘Palibin’     3 gal    3
LLY   Stella de Oro Daylily    Hemmerocallis ‘Stella de Oro’    1 gal    12
MPL   Sugar Maple     Acer saccharum      2” cal    2
NIN   Center Glow Ninebark    Physocarpus opulifolius ‘Center Glow’  3 gal    2
OAK   Northern Red Oak     Quercus rubra      2” cal    2
PIN   Eastern White Pine     Pinus Strobus      6’    1
RHO   PJM Rhododendron    Rhododendron ‘PJM’     3 gal    1
RDB   Eastern Redbud     Cercis canadensis       7 gal    2
SED   Autumn Joy Sedum    Sedum ‘‘Herbstfreude’      1 gal    12
SPC   Black Hills Spruce     Picea glauca var. densata     6’    1 
SPI   Dakota Goldcharm Spirea   Spirea japonica ‘Dakota Goldcharm’   3 gal    8
SRV	 	 	 Autumn	Brilliance	Serviceberry		 	 Amelanchier	grandiflora	‘Aut.	Brilliance’	 	 1.25”	cal	 	 	 2
SWT   Little Henry Summersweet   Itea virginica ‘Little Henry’    2 gal    4
VIB   Koreanspice Viburnum    Viburnum carlesii      3 gal    2
WEI	 	 	 Midnight	Wine	Weigela	 	 	 	 Weigela	florida	‘Midnight	Wine’	 	 	 2	gal	 	 	 	 6


     







































































S:\LJA\ORD&RES\REZONING ORD\REZ C&J SIP.doc0-2-2010


CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


ORDINANCE NO. 0- -2010


AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 1117 HAMILTON STREET FROM PLANNED DEVELOPMENT –


(GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT -
(SPECIFIC IMPLEMENTATION PLAN)


RECITALS


1. C & J PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT (TOM CHOSE & ROBERT
JENSEN) (the “Applicant’s”) have requested the zoning classification of the property
described in Attachment A (the “Property”) be changed to Planned Development
(Specific Implementation Plan), subject to certain conditions being satisfied.


2. The Planned Development District is intended to provide a voluntary
regulatory framework designed to encourage and promote improved environmental
and aesthetic design in the City by allowing for greater design freedom, imagination
and flexibility in the development of land while insuring substantial compliance with
the basic intent of the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.


3. The Applicant has submitted a Specific Implementation Plan (the “SIP
Documents”), attached as Attachment B, and consisting of the following:


a. Specific Implementation Plan dated 11/7/10.


b. PD Process Step 4: Specific Implementation Plan.


4. For purposes of this Ordinance, the SIP Documents shall collectively be
the Specific Implementation Plan for the Property pursuant to Section 78-914(8) of the
City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances.


5. On December 13, 2010, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission
held a public hearing regarding the application to change the zoning classification of
the Property to Planned Development – (Specific Implementation Plan), which was
preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin
Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and recommended
that the Common Council approve the proposed PD District and Specific
Implementation Plan with or without conditions.







s:\lja\ord&res\zoning\movinout\ rezone ordinance 0- -2010 #2.doc 2


6. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions,
changing the zoning classification of the Property to PD – Planned Development
(Specific Implementation Plan) is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s
Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms
of environmental and aesthetic design; promotes the public health, safety and general
welfare of the City; and allows appropriate use of the property.


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City
of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in
this ordinance as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning
classification of the property is hereby changed to Planned Development (Specific
Implementation Plan), pursuant to section 78-914 of the City Code and Wis. Stat. §
62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be developed and used in full compliance with
the Specific Implementation Plan. The Specific Implementation Plan shall constitute
the zoning regulations for the Property, which may be enforced as any other zoning
regulation in the City of Stoughton, and shall be maintained and kept on file by the
City Clerk


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the
following conditions:


 The Common Council approved the Specific Implementation Plan subject to
Dept. of Planning & Development staff review letter (Attachment C) dated
December 7, 2010, except as follows;


 Extending the fence the full length of the west side of the property;
 Adding 5 feet of screening to the balconies of the west side of the building.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification
of the Property shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as PD -
Planned Development.







s:\lja\ord&res\zoning\movinout\ rezone ordinance 0- -2010 #2.doc 3


The above and foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the Common Council
of the City of Stoughton at its meeting held on , 2011 by a vote of in
favor, opposed, and not voting.


APPROVED:


______________________________
Donna L. Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


____________________________
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk


Adopted:


Published:


Attachment A – Legal Description
Attachment B – Specific Implementation Plan







S:\LJA\ORD&RES\REZONING ORD\REZ C&J SIP.doc0-2-2010


ATTACHMENT A


LEGAL DESCRIPTION


1117 HAMILTON STREET; Lot 2, CSM # ______________







s:\lja\ord&res\zoning\movinout\ rezone ordinance 0- -2010 #2.doc 5


ATTACHMENT B


SPECIFIC IMPLEMENTATION PLAN


TO BE ATTACHED AT A LATER DATE.







s:\lja\ord&res\zoning\movinout\ rezone ordinance 0- -2010 #2.doc 6


ATTACHMENT C


ATTACHED







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


December 7, 2010


C & J Property Development Co., LLC
Robert Jensen
1960 Quam Point Drive
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Jensen:


I have completed a review of the proposed rezoning request for 1117 Hamilton Street to
accommodate an apartment building - plans dated November 7, 2010. The following items are
identified for your review.


1. The property at 1117 Hamilton Street is currently zoned PD – Planned Development –
(General Development Plan). The property is proposed to be rezoned from PD – Planned
Development – (General Development Plan) to PD – Planned Development – (Specific
Implementation Plan). A Certified Survey Map (CSM) has been provided for
review/approval to split the properties (1101 Hamilton Street and 1117 Hamilton
Street). As discussed, fees are still due for the CSM approval. Amended
condominium documents will also need to be provided to dissolve the condominium
portion of the property related to 1117 Hamilton Street. Per State Statutes
amendments to condominiums are to be approved by the City.


2. The Planned Land Use Map within the Stoughton Comprehensive Plan proposes Planned
Mixed Use for the property at 1117 Hamilton Street. Planned Mixed Use is defined as
“high quality commercial, office, institutional and residential uses planned for areas
outside of the downtown area.” Previous approval by the City was supportive of
high quality residential in this area.


3. Monies in lieu of park acquisition and park impact fees are required as follows: (Fees
have already been paid for 18 units while this proposal is to add 17 more units)
1. Monies in lieu of land dedication:


 $1,420.23 per studio or one bedroom apt. (17 units = $24,193.91)
 $2,131.35 per two or more bedroom apt. (0 units)


2. Park impact fees:
 $461.93 for park facilities and $1,420.23 for parkland per unit for one


bedroom unit or less. (17 units = $7852.81 and $24,193.91)







 $692.89 for park facilities and $2,131.35 for parkland per unit for two
bedroom units or more. (0 units).


4. The Planned Development District is intended to provide incentives for redevelopment in
areas of the community which are experiencing a lack of reinvestment, or which require
flexible zoning treatment because of factors which are specific to the site. This district is
designed to forward both aesthetic and economic objectives of the City by controlling the
site design and the land use, appearance, density or intensity of development within the
district in a manner which is consistent with the sound land use, urban design, and
economic revitalization principles. The application of these standards will ensure long-
term progress and broad participation toward these principles. Section 78-914 provides
regulations which govern the procedure and requirements for review and approval/denial,
of the proposed Planned Development, and to provide for the possible relaxation of
certain development standards pertaining to the underlying standard zoning district. The
standard zoning district for this type of development is Multi-Family Residential 24
(MR-24). The Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) will be reviewed according to the
MR-24 district requirements.


5. The minimum zoning district area for the MR-24 district is 12,000 square feet. The
proposed lot area for 1117 Hamilton Street is 33,042 square feet.


6. The MR-24 district requires a minimum 90 feet of lot width and minimum 50 feet of
street width. The lot complies with the minimum 90 feet lot width. The lot has 30
feet of street width along Hamilton Street. There is however at least 50 feet of street
width is along US Highway 51 & 138.


7. The MR-24 district requires a minimum front or street side lot line setback of 25 feet.
The property actually has 2 fronts. The front to the north has a setback of 25.2
feet. While the front to the south has a setback of 15.4 feet.


8. The MR-24 district requires a minimum side lot line setback of 20 feet. The existing
foundation complies with this requirement.


9. The MR-24 district requires a minimum rear lot line setback to house or attached garage
of 50 feet. The west side has a setback of 25 feet 11 inches while the east side has a
setback of approximately 36 feet. Normally the 50-foot setback requirement would
have to be met on one side or the other.


10. The MR-24 district requires a side lot line setback to an accessory structure of 4 feet.
The gazebo is proposed to be located over the new interior lot line. The gazebo
should be relocated 4 feet off the lot line, on one side or the other to eliminate future
conflicts or there should be an agreement between 1101 and 1117 Hamilton Street.


11. The maximum dwelling height allowed within the MR-24 district is 40 feet. The plan
proposes a dwelling height of 42 feet 4 inches.







12. The maximum accessory building height allowed within the MR-24 district is 15 feet.
There is an existing gazebo and no other accessory structures.


13. The maximum dwelling units per acre for the MR-24 district is 24. This proposal is for
approximately 36 units per acre.


14. The MR-24 district permits an apartment of up to 24 units per building as a conditional
use. The SIP proposes 27 dwelling units. The Planned Development district allows
flexibility in approving a greater amount.


15. The minimum lot area required for the MR-24 district is 1,815 square feet per dwelling
unit. This proposal is for 1,227 square feet per dwelling unit. This is well under the
normal requirement.


16. The maximum accessory building coverage for the MR-24 district is 10%. The SIP
complies with this requirement.


17. The minimum dwelling core dimension requirement for the MR-24 district is 24 feet by
40 feet. The SIP complies with this requirement.


18. The exterior construction material standard for non-single family residential development
within the MR-24 district requires high quality, decorative exterior construction materials
on the visible exterior of any portion of the building within 50 feet of an adjacent
residentially zoned property; any portion of the building within 50 feet of a public right-
of-way and any other portion of the building visible from a public street…
The proposed exterior construction material will meet this requirement.


19. The required bufferyard for the MR-24 and PD districts with an adjacent property zoned
SR-6 – Single Family Residential is 0.4 level of opacity. A 6-foot solid fence is
proposed along the west lot line. The fence was approved as part of the original
approval but was not installed. There are a number of ways to meet the 0.4 level of
opacity. The 6-foot fence alone will not meet the requirement. Additionally, there
are bufferyard widths that would prohibit the proposed parking along the west lot
line.


20. The parking requirement for the MR-24 district is the same as MR-10 district as follows
including garages: 2.5 spaces per 3 bedroom, 2 spaces per 2-bedroom, 2 spaces per 1-
bedroom or efficiency. This would require 54 parking stalls including garage space
for the proposed apartment building. The SIP proposes 33 stalls including garage
space for the proposed apartment building. This is quite a bit under the normal
requirement. The existing 8-unit condominium building at 1101 Hamilton Street
provides 19 parking spaces including garage space.


21. The minimum paved surface setback for the MR-24 district is 5 feet from the side or rear;
10 feet from a right of way. The proposed SIP will not meet either requirement
because of the proposed parking in the northwest corner of the lot.







22. The minimum landscape surface ratio (LSR) for the MR-24 district is 50%. This
proposal has a LSR of 54.8 %.


23. The landscaping points required per zoning code section 78-604 and Table 78-604 for the
MR-24 district is: 60 points per 100 feet of building foundation; 60 points per 100 lineal
feet of street frontage; Greater of: 100 points per 20 parking stalls or 10,000 square feet
of parking area; 25 points per 1,000 square feet of building footprint. The landscaping
plan provided exceeds the requirements for the MR-24 district.


24. Lighting is required for all off-street parking space and circulation areas serving 6 or
more cars and shall be lit to ensure the safe and efficient use of said areas. Exterior
lighting shall meet the requirements of zoning code section 78-707. Zoning code section
78-707 requires exterior lighting to be oriented so that the lighting element or clear
shield is not visible from a property located within a residential district.
Additionally, the illumination shall not exceed 0.5 footcandles at the property line;
The maximum average on-site lighting in residential zoning districts shall be 0.90
foot-candles; and The maximum fixture height shall be 16 feet. The photometric
plan indicates the footcandles exceed the minimum required along the west property
line and the fixture height is 19 feet including base.


25. The parking stall minimum dimension required for 90 degree parking is 9 feet wide by 18
feet of length. The aisle width required minimum is 24 feet. The plan complies with
these requirements. A joint drive/access agreement will be necessary between
properties.


26. A stormwater management/erosion control plan has been previously reviewed and
approved. We do not anticipate any required changes to this plan.


27. The trash enclosure shall be screened with a 6-foot gated fence. There is an existing
trash enclosure along the west property line. The trash containers will need to be
sized appropriately if the intent is to take care of both buildings. An agreement
between properties will be necessary.


28. We recommend installing sidewalk to access the sidewalk along US Highway 51 &
138 to the west of the paved area and adjacent property exit. The plan proposes to
direct pedestrian to the adjacent property asphalt drive exit.


29. State approved plans and appropriate City of Stoughton building permits are
required before construction. Depending on your project, this may require you to
hire a professional engineer, architect, etc. to design your improvements to meet
applicable codes and is subject to applicable local and/or State fees.







If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


cc. Planning Commission Members


s:\common\mps\propertydevelopment\Hamilton SIP Rezoning Request








CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 20, 2010


To: Pili Hougan
Deputy Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the December 28, 2010 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests to rezone the
property at 1117 Hamilton Street from PD – Planned Development
(General Development Plan) to PD – Planned Development (Specific
Implementation Plan). (First Reading)
On December 13, 2010 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing
and reviewed this request to rezone and approve the specific implementation
plan for the property at 1117 Hamilton Street. The Planning Commission
made a recommendation that the Common Council approve the Rezoning -
Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) with the following conditions:
 Subject to Dept. of Planning & Development staff review letter dated


December 7, 2010;
 Extending the fence the full length of the west side of the property;
 Adding 5 feet of screening to the balconies of the west side of the


building.
The Planning Commission minutes; draft rezoning ordinance and application
materials are provided.







2. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests Certified Survey
Map (CSM) approval to split the property at 1101 & 1117 Hamilton Street.


(To be combined with rezoning)
On December 13, 2010 the City Planning Commission reviewed this request
to approve a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to split the property at 1101 & 1117
Hamilton Street to allow the condominium at 1101 Hamilton Street to be
separated from the proposed 27 unit apartment building at 1117 Hamilton
Street. This request should be combined with the rezoning request. The
Planning Commission minutes and CSM are provided.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Reg Planning Minutes 2010\Planning Minutes 12-13-10.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 13, 2010 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair, Todd Krcma;
Rollie Odland and Ron Christianson.
Absent and Excused: Troy Wieser and Carl Chenoweth.
Staff: Director of Planning & Development, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator,
Michael Stacey.
Guests: Dennis Steinkraus; Jim Bricker; Robert Jensen; Gary Oien; Tom Chose; George
& Kathy Thode; and Luke Stacey.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the November 22, 2010 Planning Commission minutes and
December 7, 2010 joint Planning Commission and Business Park North
Committee minutes.
Motion by Odland to approve the November 22, 2010 Planning Commission minutes
and December 7, 2010 joint Planning Commission and Business Park North
Committee minutes as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated all items from Planning were approved except the Uniroyal conditional
use permit request was tabled.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel referred to the status of development and meeting summary provided in the
packet. There were no questions.


5. Curt Davey, representing Uniroyal Engineered Products LLC, requests a
conditional use permit to construct a 20,000 square foot accessory building;
construct a 1,200 square foot accessory building expansion; and to expand the
parking area at 501 S. Water Street; all to provide more storage. Tabled from
the November 22, 2010 meeting.
Scheel stated staff has attempted to contact the applicant by phone and email without
any response.


Motion by Christianson to table this request until the applicant comes back with more
information, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 5 – 0.


6. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests Certified Survey Map
(CSM) approval to split the property at 1101 & 1117 Hamilton Street.
Scheel explained the request. Christianson questioned the numerous items in the
staff review letter. Scheel stated the review letter can be addressed after this item.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/13/10
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Reg Planning Minutes 2010\Planning Minutes 12-13-10.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the Certified Survey Map as
presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. C & J Property Development, Robert Jensen requests to rezone the property at
1117 Hamilton Street from PD – Planned Development (General Development
Plan) to PD – Planned Development (Specific Implementation Plan).
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


George & Kathy Thode registered with a note requesting a wall and fence between
properties, installed prior to first renters.


No one registered to speak for or against the rezoning.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol questioned the park fees. Scheel stated the applicant is seeking to have the
park impact fees waived and there is a specific process to follow in chapter 67 which
allows a request to be within 15 days of building permit issuance.


A lengthy discussion took place regarding park impact fees. Christianson questioned
the numerous variations in the staff review letter requested by the applicant. Scheel
stated the review letter is a comparison using the Multi-Family Residential (MR-24)
requirements to the proposed plan. Scheel went through the staff review letter point
by point. Hohol questioned the location of the gazebo. Scheel stated that similar to
the shared driveway; parking; and dumpster; the gazebo will be included in a mutual
agreement between properties. Hohol questioned how the applicant can reach the .4
opacity requirement. Scheel stated by adding plantings. Gary Oien, architect for the
applicant provided a plan and discussed how additional plantings could be added.
Kathy Thode suggested a wall with a fence on top instead of a berm with a fence.
Scheel questioned Oien regarding the number of windows on the west side of the
building. Oien stated there are 2 doors and 2 windows per floor. Oien does not see a
solution to preventing someone from looking into the Thode’s dining room window.
Hohol suggested extending the fence the full length of the property with landscaping
on each end and adding balcony screening on the west side of the building.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the rezoning from PD – Planned
Development (General Development Plan) to PD-Planned Development (Specific
Implementation Plan) contingent on the staff review letter dated December 7, 2010;
extending the fence the full length of the west side of the property; and add 5 feet of
screening for the balconies on the west side of the building, 2nd by Odland.
Krcma stated he is in favor of the balcony screening. Christianson questioned
whether the Commissioner’s are in agreement with all the points in the review letter.
Odland stated he is in favor of the motion. Motion carried 5 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight
























M E M O R A N D U M


DATE: January 5, 2011


TO: City Clerk/Personnel Director Kelly Michaels
Deputy Clerk Maria Hougan


FROM: Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts


RE: Finance Committee Referral to Council


The following item will need to be placed on the January 11, 2011 Council meeting
agenda and will require Council action.


1. Recommendation for Approval of Rental Agreement with Community Living
Connections.


Documentation attached.







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
December 27th, 2010 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Steve Tone, Erik Olstad and Ross Scovotti (left at 6:14pm).


Others Present:
Finance Director/Treasurer Laurie Sullivan, Mayor Donna Olson, Deputy Treasurer Julie
Roberts, Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch, Alderpersons Greg Jensen and
Sonny Swangstu.


Absent and Excused: Paul Lawrence.


Recommendation for Approval of Rental Agreement with Community Living
Connections:
Scovotti and Tone stated that they would like to have Alderperson Lawrence review the
rental agreement and have Sullivan look into increasing the liability insurance amount.
Moved by Scovotti, seconded by Olstad to recommend Council approve the rental
agreement with Community Living Connections as presented contingent on above.
Motion carried 3-0.







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Parks and Recreation Department 


 


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589   608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519 


                       MEMORANDUM   
 


 


Date: 12/20/10   


To: Laurie Sullivan   


From: Tom Lynch   


RE: Item for 12-28-10 Finance Committee Meeting  


 


 
Approval of Rental Agreement with Community Living Connections 
 
 
 
From the Parks and Recreation Committee minutes of 12-20-10 
 
4. Rental Agreement with Community Living Connections 
Lynch presented a lease agreement for the rental of a space in the Youth Center Building for 
Community Living Connections. The agreement was based off the one currently used at the 
Senior Center. Finance Director Laurie Sullivan assisted in the creation of the Document and 
CLC has given preliminary approval on their end. 
 
Motion by Jenson, seconded by Olstad to recommend to Finance to approve the lease 
agreement with Community Living Connections for space and shared usage at the Stoughton 
Area Youth Center, contingent on City Attorney approval.  Motion passed 3-0. 


 







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 20, 2010 
Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present: Alderpersons, Sonny Swangstu, Greg Jenson , Eric Olstad and Parks and Recreation 
Director Tom Lynch 
Absent and Excused: Dave McKichan 
Guests:  
 
1. Call to Order  
Meeting called to order by Swangstu at 6:02 PM.  
 
2. Approval of Minutes for November 15, 2010 
Motion by Olstad, seconded by Jenson, to approve the minutes from November 15, 2010. Motion 
passed 3-0. 
 
3. Communications 
None 
 
4. Rental Agreement with Community Living Connections 
Lynch presented a lease agreement for the rental of a space in the Youth Center Building for 
Community Living Connections. The agreement was based off the one currently used at the 
Senior Center. Finance Director Laurie Sullivan assisted in the creation of the Document and 
CLC has given preliminary approval on their end. 
 
Motion by Jenson, seconded by Olstad to recommend to Finance to approve the lease 
agreement with Community Living Connections for space and shared usage at the Stoughton 
Area Youth Center, contingent on City Attorney approval.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
5. Park Sign Ordinance 
City Attorney Matt Dregne suggested changes to the sign ordinances that would support the 
placement of advertising sign, per City policy, on ball field fencing without permit. The content of 
the ordinance is basically the same as the last time it appeared at Council for the first reading.  
 
Motion by Jenson seconded by Olstad to recommend to Council to approve an ordinance to 
amend section 78-803(1), to create section 78-803(2)(L), and to amend section 78-810 (8), 
relating to sign permits and the placement of signs on ball field fencing. Motion passed 3-0. 
 
6. Youth Center Update 
Lynch updated the committee on progress at the new youth center. The center has been open for 
three weeks. Attendance has been climbing into the upper 20s lately. The second floor usage 
should be approved on Thursday and open to the youth next Monday. Discussion moved to 
helping the second level flooring and rear building overhang get completed. 
 
Motion by Jenson, seconded by Olstad to recommend to Council to approve taking $5000 from 
contingency as a match for continued youth center improvements. Motion passed 3-0 
 
7. Future Agenda Items 
 
Motion to adjourn at 6:55 by Jenson, seconded by Olstad. Motion passed 3-0. 
 


 
 







From: Ken Horner [mailto:kah@cvmic.com] 


Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 08:59 AM 
To: Laurie Sullivan 


Cc: Tom Mann <tem@cvmic.com> 
Subject: RE: Youth Center Lease Agreement 


  
I have had the opportunity to review the insurance requirements in the Youth 
Center Lease. In my opinion, the current limits are too low. I would feel more 


comfortable with limits of $1,000,000/person and $2,000,000/incident. The cost for 
these increased limits shouldn’t prohibitive and would provide substantially better 
protection for the City. Let me know if you have any questions. 


 
From: Tom Mann  


Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 11:55 AM 
To: Ken Horner 


Subject: FW: Youth Center Lease Agreement 


 
Ken 
 


Can you please review the attached lease agreement. The only comment that I 
would have is whether or not 500,000 is appropriate for property damage in the 


event that the building was destroyed. 
 
Thanks 


 
Tom 


 
From: LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us [mailto:]  
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 10:14 AM 


To: Tom Mann 


Subject: Youth Center Lease Agreement 


 


Tom,  
 
The City of Stoughton is leasing part of the new Youth Center to Community 


Living Connections (CLC), an outside Agency.  I have attached a copy of the 
lease agreement.   There is a section on page 2 requiring the lessee to provide 


liability insurance.  The limits are the standard limits that we use with other 
property leases.  The City Council would like you to review and give an opinion 
regarding the limits.  Are they adequate?  Should the City review its minimum 


limit requirements with all contracts? 
 


Please call if you have questions. 
 
Thanks 


 
Laurie J Sullivan, City of Stoughton 
Director of Finance and Economic Dev. 
381 E. Main Street 







Stoughton, WI  53589 
608.873.6691 







Real Estate Lease 


 - 1 - 


 
 
This Lease Agreement (this “Lease”) is made effective as of February 1, 2011, by and 
between City of Stoughton (“Landlord”), and Community Living Connections, Inc 
(“Tenant”).  The parties agree as follows: 
 
PREMISES.  Landlord, in consideration of the lease payments provided in this 
Agreement, leases to Tenant the office in the southwest corner of the first floor 
(“Premises”) at all times as well as the shared use of the remainder of the building located 
at 567 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WI 53589 during the hours 7:30 AM-3 PM 
during school days and 7:30 AM-12 PM on non school days.  Landlord will be 
responsible for decisions regarding shared uses of the space outside of the Premises. 
 
TERM.  The lease term shall commence on February 1, 2011 and shall terminate on 
January 31, 2012. 
 
RENEWAL TERMS.  This lease shall automatically renew for an additional period of 
one year per renewal term on the same terms as this Lease, unless either party gives 
written notice of the termination no later than sixty days prior to the end of the term or 
renewal term. 
 
LEASE PAYMENTS.  Tenant shall pay to Landlord lease payments of $1200, payable 
in advance, on the first day of each month.  Such payments shall be made to the Landlord 
at 381 E MAIN, STOUGHTON, WI 53589, as may be changed from time to time by 
Landlord. 
 
LATE PAYMENTS.  Tenant shall also pay a late charge equal to $35.00 for each 
payment that is not paid within ten days after the due date for such late payment. 
 
NON-SUFFICENT FUNDS.  Lessee shall be charged $25.00 for each check that is 
returned to Lessor for lack of sufficient funds. 
 
POSSESSION.  Tenant shall be entitled to possession on the first day of the term of this 
Lease, and shall yield possession to Landlord on the last day of the term of this Lease, 
unless otherwise agreed by both parties in writing. 
 
USE OF PREMISES.  Tenant may use the Premises only for the operation of a 
residential support center for adults with disabilities. The Premises may be used for any 
other purpose only with the prior written consent of Landlord.  Tenant shall notify 
Landlord of any anticipated extended absence from the Premises not later than the first 
day of the extended absence. 
 
REMODELING OR STRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS.  Tenant shall have the 
obligation to conduct any construction or remodeling (at Tenant’s expense) that may be 
required to use the Premises as specified above, and may construct such fixtures on the 
Premises (at Tenant’s expense) that appropriately facilitate its use for such purposes.  
Such construction shall be undertaken and such fixtures may be erected only with the 
prior written consent of the City Finance Director, which shall not be unreasonably 
withheld.  All improvements are required to be installed to current building codes.  All 







Real Estate Lease 


 - 2 - 


required permits and plan submittals are the responsibility of the Tenant. At the end of 
the lease term, Tenant shall be entitled to remove (or at the request of Landlord shall 
remove) such fixtures, and shall restore the Premises to substantially the same condition 
of the Premises at the commencement of this Lease.   
 
MAINTENANCE.  Tenant shall have the responsibility to maintain the Premises in 
good repair at all times. 
 
ACCESS BY LANDLORD TO PREMISES.  Subject to Tenant’s consent (which shall 
not be unreasonably withheld), Landlord shall have the right to enter the Premises to 
make inspections, provide necessary services, or show the unit to prospective buyers, 
mortgagees, tenants or workmen.  As provided by law, in the case of an emergency, 
Landlord may enter the Premises without Tenant’s consent. 
 
UTILITIES AND SERVICES.  Tenant shall be responsible for the following utilities 
and services in connection with the Premises: 


- Telephone Service 
- Data and Cable services 
- Janitorial Services (office only) 


 
Landlord shall be responsible for the following utilities and services in connection with 
the Premises: 


- Water & Sewer 
- Electricity 
- Gas 
- Heating 
- Janitorial Services (building excluding office) 
- Standard Garbage & trash disposal 
- Providing Parking 
- Snow Removal 


 
PROPERTY INSURANCE.  Landlord and Tenant shall each be responsible to maintain 
appropriate insurance for their respective interests in the Premises and property located 
on the Premises. 
 
LIABILITY INSURANCE.  Tenant shall maintain public liability insurance with 
personal injury limits of at least $1,000,000.00 for injury to one person, and 
$2,000,000.00 for any one accident, and a limit of at least $500,000.00 for damage to 
property.  Tenant shall deliver appropriate evidence to Landlord as proof that adequate 
insurance is in force.  Landlord shall have the right to require the Landlord receive notice 
of any termination of such insurance policies. 
 
INDEMNITY REGARDING USE OF PREMISES.  Tenant agrees to indemnify, hold 
harmless, and defend Landlord from and against any and all losses, claims, liabilities, and 
expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, if any, which Landlord may suffer or incur 
in connection with Tenant’s use of the Premises. 
 
DANGEROUS MATERIALS.  Tenant shall not keep or have on the Premises any 
article or thing of dangerous, inflammable, or explosive character that might substantially 



tlynch

Highlight



tlynch

Highlight







Real Estate Lease 


 - 3 - 


increase the danger of fire on the Premises, or that might be considered hazardous by a 
responsible insurance company, unless the prior written consent of Landlord is obtained 
and proof of adequate insurance protection is provided by Tenant to Landlord.   
 
TAXES.  Taxes attributable to the Premises or the use of the Premises shall be allocated 
as follows: 


Real Estate Taxes – Landlord shall pay all real estate taxes and assessments for 
the Premises. 


 
Personal Taxes – Tenant shall pay all the personal taxes and any other charges 
which may be levied against the Premises and which are attributable to Tenant’s 
use of the Premises. 


 
MECHANICS LIENS.  Neither the Tenant nor anyone claiming through the Tenant 
shall have the right to file mechanics liens or any other kind of lien on the Premises and 
the filing of this Lease constitutes notice that such liens are invalid.  Further, Tenant 
agrees to give actual advance notice to any contractors, subcontractors or suppliers of 
goods, labor, or services that such liens will not be valid. 
 
DEFAULTS.  Tenant shall be in default of this Lease, if Tenant fails to fulfill any lease 
obligation or term by which Tenant is bound.  Subject to any governing provisions of law 
to the contrary, if Tenant fails to cure any financial obligation within five day(s) (or any 
other obligation within fifteen day(s) after written notice of such default is provided by 
Landlord to Tenant, Landlord may take possession of the Premises without further notice, 
and without prejudicing Landlord’s rights to damages.  In the alternative, Landlord may 
elect to cure any default and the cost of such action shall be added to Tenant’s financial 
obligations under this Lease.  Tenant shall pay all costs, damages, and expenses suffered 
by Landlord by reason of Tenant’s defaults. 
 
CUMULATIVE RIGHTS.  The rights of the parties under this Lease are cumulative, 
and shall not be construed as exclusive unless otherwise required by law. 
 
GOVERNING LAWS.  This Lease shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Wisconsin. 
 
ASSIGNABILITY/SUBLETTING.  Tenant may not assign or sublease any interest in 
the Premises without the prior written consent of Landlord, which shall not be 
unreasonably withheld.   
 
NOTICE.  Notices under this Lease shall not be deemed valid unless given or served in 
writing and forwarded by mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 
 
Landlord:     Tenant: 
City of Stoughton    Community Living Connections  
C/o Laurie Sullivan    C/o Carrie Bublitz Cardarella 
 381 E Main St     6515 Watts Rd. Suite 100 
 Stoughton WI 53589    Madison, WI 53589 
 







Real Estate Lease 


 - 4 - 


Such addresses may be changed from time to time by either party by providing notice as 
set forth above. 
 
ENTIRE AGREEEMENT/AMENDMENT.  This Lease Agreement contains the entire 
agreement of the parties and there are no other promises or conditions in any other 
agreement whether oral or written.  This Lease may be modified or amended in writing, if 
the writing is signed by the party obligated under the amendment. 
 
SEVERABILITY.  If any portion of this Lease shall be held to be invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and 
enforceable.  If a court finds that any provision of this Lease is invalid or unenforceable, 
but that by limiting such provision, it would become valid and enforceable, then such 
provision shall be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited.   
 
WAIVER.  The failure of either party to enforce any provisions of this Lease shall not be 
construed as a waiver or limitation of that party’s right to subsequently enforce and 
compel strict compliance with every provision of this Lease. 
 
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS.  Parking areas are open to the public and serve the 
community as well as the tenants and their customers.  All parking is required to occur in 
designated stalls and not on grassed areas.  Landlord provides one common sign location 
upon which tenant may place a two by three foot decal advertising their business.  
Appropriate lettering or logo is allowed on the front glass door.  No other signage is 
allowed. 
 
 
Landlord: 
 
City of Stoughton 
 
_______________________ 
Laurie Sullivan 
Director of Finance & Economic Development 
 
 
 
 
Tenant: 
 
________________________ 
«Tenant» 












MINUTES
JOINT MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE and PARKS &
RECREATION COMMITTEE
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2011 – 5:00 p.m., in the Hall of Fame Room, City Hall.


Personnel: Members Present: Greg Jenson, (ch), Sonny Swagstu (vc), Paul
Lawrence, Eric Hohol.


Parks & Recreation: (No quorum, no meeting)


Others Present: Mayor Donna Olson, City Clerk Kelly Michaels, Parks Director Tom
Lynch,


Call to Order: Chairperson Greg Jenson noted there was a quorum present of
Personnel Committee and the meeting was called to order at 5:45 pm.


Discussion and recommendations regarding the Youth Center Assistant Manager
Position Posting:
Lynch presented a recommendation to fill the position formerly held by Tamberly
Brooks who would be leaving on January 14, 2011. He noted the hours consist of 2-6
pm., weekdays with some evening and weekend hours. The position is the City
connection to the center and coordinates the efforts of the volunteers and Americorp
workers.


Lynch stated the job is 1,039 hours per year. It was noted that the pay ($10.61) and
hours were the same as currently budgeted.


Hohol asked that city officials perform a thorough background check of the candidate
selected since the individual will be working with youths in our community. Staff
members agreed.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Jenson to recommend the position be posted as
requested by staff. Motion carried 4-0.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 4-0.
Meeting adjourned at 6:10 pm.


Respectfully submitted,


Kelly Michaels
City Clerk/Personnel Director


f/common/clerksoffice/minutes/personnel01-06-2011







CITY OF STOUGHTON
Parks and Recreation Department


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519


MEMORANDUM


Date: January 4, 2011


To: Committee Members


From: Tom Lynch


RE: Replacement of the Youth Center Assistant Manager Position


Our current Youth Center Assistant Manager gave notice on 12/29. Tamberly
Brooks will be with us through Friday January 14. She also could be available if
needed, moving forward. She will still volunteer on occasion.


We feel this position needs to be filled. Currently the position works 1039 hours
at a pay rate of $10.61 (living wage). General hours consist of 2-6 PM weekdays
with some evening and weekend hours. The Assistant is the City connection to
the center on a daily basis. Coordinating the efforts of the volunteers and
Americorps workers is essential.


In a perfect world the Youth Center would be better with a fulltime employee but
we understand financing that option would take additional funding. For now it's
essential for the operation to maintain current levels.









